Grand Isle Supervisory Union

CIUUSD Regular Meeting
School Board Regular Meeting
Tuesday, September 6, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

Location: GISU Central Office (at Grand Isle School)
Join with Google Meet

rmeet.google.com/ievw-nxmp-rzs

Join by phone
{US) +1 417-355-3567 PIR: 397 £59 4138
Agenda

Call to Order
1. Call to Order (M. Clark) 6:00 p.m.
2. Citizens and/or Staff to be Heard 6:05 p.m.
3. Adjust the agenda 6:10 p.m.
4. Consent Agenda (Action) 6:15 p.m.

a. Approve the minutes from 8/2/2022
5. Reports 6:20 p.m.

a. Superintendent’s

b. Financial

c. Principal's

d. GISU Board member update
Board Business.
6. Approval of bills for payment (M. Inners)(Action) 6:50 p.m.
7. Isle La Motte Campus Update (N. DeVita){Discussion) 6:55 p.m.
8. Staffing Update (LI} (A. Ellison & A. Hanlon){Discussion, possible Action) 7:05 p.m.
9. Goals Review (M. Inners)(Discussion) 715 p.m,
10. Leave Request (M. Clark){Action} 7:30 p.m,
11. VEHI Proxy (M. Inners){Action) 7:35 p.m.
12. Other 7:40 p.m.
Closure
13. Setting the next agenda (Discussion) 7:45 p.m.
14. Adjourn 7:45 p.m.

Note: Executive Session: If discussion warrants and the Board so votes, some items may be discussed in Executive Session pursuant to VSA 1§313(a}
Discussion Itens - Lisues the Board needs to discuss and deliberate, but upon which no action is taken at this meeting.
Action Ttems - Issues that reguire the Board to make a decivion by vote, may bave been discussed over several meetings prior to this point.
Consent Items - Routine matters that need no discussion by the Board, bat requive Board approval. They are grouped together as a single agenda stem. Background materials are
provided in the Board packet to be reviewed abead of the meeting. If there are no concerny, they are approved with a single vote. Any member can request the Board remsve an item to
be discussed and voted on sgparately. This frees up time at mestings.
Information Items [Incidental Information] - Matsers the Board needs to know abons, but for which no Board action is needed. The information flow is one way, from
presenter to the Board. Questions for darification are entertained as time allows.




Grand Isle Supervisory Union

CIUUSD Regular Meeting
School Board Regular Meeting
Tuesday, August 2, 2022

Minutes
Board Present: Michael Inners, Brad Blanchette, Natha Robinson, Sylvia Jensen (reconnect at 6:12
p-m.)
Admin Present: Michael Clark, Rob Gess, Matt Brouillette
Public Present; LCATV,

Call to Order

1. Call to Order - Michael Inners cailed the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

2. Citizens and/or Staff to be Heard - none

3. Adjust the agenda - none

4. Consent Agenda -~ Nathan Robinson motions to approve the minutes from 7/5 and 7/9 as presented, all
in favor, motion passes.

a. Approve the minutes from 7/5/2022, 7/9/2022, and 7/26/2022 - 7/26/2022 meeting canceled

5. Reports

a. Superintendent’s - Michael Clark shared his written report provided in the packet. He highlighted
that summer programming has been happening and is winding down. He also highlighted that the
website has been migrated to the new platform. There is still some cleaning up happening. Hiring
continues throughout the Islands, CIUUSD is in great shape! PCB testing has started in Alburgh
and CIUUSD is in the fall of 2023 - it will only be the North Hero School tested, not the Grand Isle
School based on the date of remodel.

b. Financial - Rob Gess shared updates on the uniform chart of accounts, reimbursement
processing, P-EBT reporting and reconciliation,

c. Principal's - Michael Inners shared the written report provided in the packet. Matt Brouillette
shared that there has been progress with the boiler and the installation of the silo. Awarded a
grant for $198,000 - this will fund 75% of the project. Safety and security of campuses are being
explored and there are grants available to fund some of this work. Matt also updated that parts for
repairing the elevator in Grand Isle are on the way and there was more damage to the Grand Isle
roof than anticipated. Repair work is also under way.

d. GISU Board member update - Brad Blanchette highlighted the goals that were shared at the
GISU meeting.

Board Business.

6. Approval of bills for payment - Michael Inners shared there are two warrants provided - one for the
FY22 school year and a second for the FY23. Brad Blanchette motions to approve and authorize Michael
Inners to both warrants - $52,855.12 (FY22) and $660,168.05 (FY23), all in favor, motions passes.

7. VSBIT Proxy - Nathan Robinson motions to authorize Michael Inners as the proxy, all in favor, motion
passes.

8. Recap of Retreat - Michael Inners shared updates from the retreat. He encouraged board members to
review notes and adopt goals at the next meeting. Discussion took place around when to review and
measure progress towards the goals.

9. Act 173 lawsuit - 10. Tuition lawsuit - Michael Inners motions to enter executive session to receive
legal advice from the board's attorneys, all in favor, motion passes. The board enters executive session at
7:11 p.m. The Board exits executive session at 8:42 p.m. Nathan Robinson motions to authorize Michael
Inners to communicate with attorney Sean Tahoey regarding the Act 173 lawsuit within the parameters
discussion, all in favor, motion passes.



11. Other - none

Closure
12. Setting the next agenda - discussion about goals, Nick DeVita’s Isle La Motte campus presentation
13. Adjourn - Sylvia Jensen motions to adjourn, all in favor, motion passes. Meeting adjourns at 8:45 p.m.



Superintendent’s Report

August 2022

Prepared by Michael J. Clark
16 August 2022

There is only a little more than two weeks before students return to school. All of the
schools are putting the finishing touches on their buildings and will be ready to welcome
back students, faculty, staff, and community. In-service planning is coming together and
we expect a strong start to the school year. This is a great time of year in education!
Everything is fresh and it truly seems possible that we can ensure all members of the
GISU learning community are curious, creative, courageous, and capable of pursuing
their aspirations in a diverse and ever changing world.

You will notice that | am changing the format of the monthly superintendent’s report and
will strive to share information with the board every month that highlights how we are
making progress towards our priority areas and goals.

_ Academic Proficiency for All

Goal: By June 2024: 75% of students proficient in ELA and Math; 100% of students showing
growth especially students belonging to historically marginalized groups.

Our inservice training includes time for teachers to continue fraining on Wit and Wisdom,
Geodes, and the Math Pilot.

I'm pleased to welcome our new instructional coaches; Sam Bowers and Jen O'Neill. The
coaches have been working throughout August to help plan for the coming year and have had
a role in planning inservice. Jen will lead the implementation of the Wit and Wisdom program
and Sam will lead the Math Pilot.

| FEffective and Responsive Systems of Supports For Al Students

Goal: By June of 2025, consistent, effective, and responsive systems of support are
implemented across the GISU to ensure 100% of students access equitable and inclusive
core instruction and the academic and social-emotional supports needed for their success.

GISU and our member districts have had a busy summer creating incredible summer
programming and supporting the opportunities provided by other island programs. We are
working on creating an extensive report detailing how many students participated in summer
programming. We have also provided opportunities for families to share their summer




programming experiences which will also be shared in the report.

We have done work on getting our new special education evaluation team up and going. The
team is also preparing to share with faculty/staff, students, families and the community the
details of how the evaluation team will do its work and support students.

lncluswe and Eqwtab!e Learnmg Envuronments For AII

Goal: By June of 2025, GISU will demonstrate measurable growth on key indicators of equity
as measured by a second administration of an equity audit and student, staff, and community
perception surveys.

This month we met with Inner Space, a local group that has done equity work throughout
Vermont and have begun to talk about what is necessary to have them perform an equity
audit. The next step is to continue to work with Inner Space and include the full instructional
leadership team.

Central office instructional leaders and two board chairs participated in an Abenaki Cultural
Competency training in Swanton this August. The training was very informative and shared
parts of Vermont history that most are not aware of. This is a first step preparing for more
educational opportunities to teach about Abenaki Culture in the schools. There is a plan for
all administrators to participate in the cultural competencies training in the fall and for all
educators to also receive fraining prior to our Indegious Peoples day celebration.

Robust Educator Support System

Goal: By 2025, increase teacher retention, preparation, and supports to increase teacher
sense of self-efficacy and ensure that our students with highest needs have the most highly
qualified educators working with them

Hiring is going reasonably well throughout the Islands. Most professionally licensed positions
that we planned to fill are filled. We do still have a number of non-licensed positions which
will need to be filled. In the meantime plans are being made to support students while we
continue to work to fill these positions.

-St’fohg and Efficient Technology, Finance, and Facilities Infrastructure

Goal:

By 2025, implement state mandated infrastructure across tech, finance and facilities that
enables the flexibility to keep pace with technological and instructional innovations and
student needs eg. Capital Improvement plan, SU Wide Technology Plan, Upgraded
Accounting platform, etc.




It has been a busy summer. All computer devices have been cleaned, inventoried, and
restored.

The conversion to the new chart of accounts has been more extensive than expected but we
continue to make progress.

All of the administrators participated in a school safety training with Sheriff Allen.
All buildings are participating in School Safety Audits sponsored by VSBIT.

| encourage everyone to check out the new website and app. You'll recall we partnered with
Apptegy to update the website and to create an app for both Apple and Android devices. We

will start promoting the app soon.

As you can see it's been a busy summer getting ready for the start of the year. We are in good
shape and excited for the start of the 2022-2023 school year.



"s1esd anoy jxeu sy Joj welbold 430 ay) ul ajedipiyed o} siqe aq m sndwies eis| puels) eyl “ieak [00UDS SIU} YIIM

BuuuBaq weiboud (439) uosiroid AmqiBig Aunuwiwen au uj sjedioped Ues sndwies sjs| PUBIS) 84 14 JOV 94 WOl LOREOLLIBA PaAISoaL ap iequisideg Jo pus
ays Aq spJeo 4y} 0} pappe Jysuaq ay) 83s pINoys seljwe; aqiBig 1S}z 1snBny Uo SOV SU) 0} pepecidn Sem 2|y Bjep [ §3-d Jowwns ayl -pepedxs uey paexslduwiod
aiow yonw sem waysAs Bupunosse sy} uj NG a3 1oy $2poo Buies joided jo Bupepdn sy -2aio SSBLISNG BY) 10} alul ASNg Ajawexe Usag sey Jawwns ayl

2410

‘Buipueds eyep 0} Jeak Jisy

MajAal 0} Jaquialdesg uj wey; um Bupesw aq jim | “Jeak jooyos sy jo BuuuiBeq ey} 1o} saiddns feucieanpa Bulaplo sseulsng AleA ueeq aaey sjedipuud Buiping

sasuadxy

anueAsy

"@AOCE JUNOWE 8] Ul papnjoul Jou e Jurlem s )ybjuoy u) pajoa)el sjqehed sjunoddy “zzoz ‘0f isnBny ybnouy) enusass pue jjoiked ‘s|iq sepnjoul sjyL

‘SALON
(961'928) - G18'L2S
- G.8'L2s piemio Jybnoig eouejed
(961 '928) (961'928) - - jeolang
%071~ 948'5£0'E - - - 9588'GEQ'E suomn |
%€} ceT'o.0'c 9ve'or - ab6'or 89L'LLL'e siyeuag/sabem
%86 096268°L 642998 £€80'Ce 961°9¢8 - BECLGL'S sosuadx3g
%00 6EZ'1G.'8 - - 8EZ°16.9 senuaAsy
(agl) pejoadxy  leoA s Je4 05 Dujljelliey pelaquinolg  eoUBIquInoug Z2Z/0E/8 1ebpng j90png
penpooynueds  peaedsyuadg 1ofpng g Jadg jo sy pasiaay paydopy
afiejusniad abejusaley

ZZ/0£/80 ;10 Sy
PajpnEuN - SNITIS [ejouRU|d AlBWIWING ZZ0Z Ad
19H381Q 100Y3g uolun payjun spuejs] uieidweys



Difiasisipision




*Jeah |0oYs MauU Ay} JO LEIS BU) O}
dn buipes) yuswiidxa pling 0} paay oAl dy3 buiziinn usaq aaey am pajepdn buieg Jo ssedoid Ul S| pue pa1sod SIBIISgIM MBU IND o
1Snbny SiY) 049K YLON O3 JooYDS 9110} BT IS| WO 2nHuINny Jo aaow big ayj a1e1j0e) oym
uouueys yum buoje uiebe wayy o1 syuey osy 'sjooyds Jno buikyneaq pue Buiues)d oy Apo) pue ‘Aqo | ‘NiejN o1 osie syueyy bBig o
ajepdn Swwing Jo pU3SHN =
uswebebus Ajjwie) J0} SBBPI PUR SWNJNJLLIND MmN W
buiwwwelboud Bunpxg o
‘PalIUSp! 3Q O} 9|ge aJe suueje auy ayj buunsugy e
Bupioouy jo pesisul -sioop 10j siybi] e
bulesy-jo-p.ey 1o} SUOREPOWILIODDY W
SWO0J 10} ggn e
siies ayy Joj sbuppiewt moN e
‘SyusLiedwl |BNSIA U0 SUOIRPOWILLIODDE pajW]T =
suleduod aouedwod yay o
SMBN JRRA JOURISSID  »
Hels pue siayoes} Auew Ag pazijin buiaq pue Buiuuni pue dn siaysgammau sy o
‘9jou jeaib e uo papus buiwwesboid ssuwng o

wisy) 01 syuey big -sbujuado sj00YIS INO O] |eYA UsaQ BABY UoUURYS pue AQO| ‘MRl ©
ajepdpn lswwuns Jopugs® @

sjpddulid :340day piobog AsSNNID




sjuedydde oy Bupjoo] Ajpailoe sie am pue uado ulewa. suonisod
250y} ‘Uebaq |00yDs 210454 1SN SIBH0 BY} PBUIDIP oYM JSILIOAUSAIRIUL JOIARYS] pue Jojednpaeied e aily JOj PIPUSWIWIOIDI Opy O
|00Y2S @S| puein) dY} e Jojednpaeied sUC pallH  ©
uonisod 34 [00YDS OJOH ULION BU3 40§ JOA0D 0} gns wisy-buoj e paii{ o
Buigess asnnid ¢
payleboy 1on1eq s1am asnedeg o
‘uoissedwod
pue ‘spnielb ‘ssaupupy uo say1aboy Buisnoog ajiym Sjooys Yiog woly yess jo abuel e mouy 0) 196 0} sdueyd e pey yeis o

‘Aep paseq |ooyds 3y} 4o Bujuiow syl Joy adARs-UL SNNID PaJeys B pjay SjooydS 049H YLION pue ais| puely o
aiAps-Uigsnnid ¢
Jooyds Jno je jojid yjew

au1 buipes| yum bunsisse 3q [im oym Jaxjep uebaly aaeY 0} paoxe ale am pue Jels 1ealb e 0y o st bulwwelboid mou sy o
SMON JE9A JOMRISSHN

sjpdidulid :3i0day pipog AsSNNID




Gl Facilities update

‘qol 18316 e pip uouueys pue AqoJ poob AJaA $H00| [00Y2S ay) pue paIjdwod sem Bulues|d JSwWwns sy

"SUOIRPUIWILIODID DY} MBIAD |[IM BM Ui ©IUO ‘| puB AJYsy
0} Ui awwod 03 podal Y3 Joj buniem wie | 16l 1snBny Lo J1gSA AgQ palejdwiod 1ipny AILINDaS e pey ajs| puris

"uoseas

buneay 1se| j1o Bunesy z# uo Wwads am 0OO'0SE aY) SA LOSESS Buriesy 213ua Sy} 1Se| PINoys pue 00965-07V65

S1 OfIS ||} B O} 1SOD PajeLLIISe By} Jajuim ay) Joj patedasd ag 03 4ap.o Ul uoos $19|jad Jo ofis ||ny e Bullapio 0}
Bupjool we | ‘uoseas buiieay sy} Jo LEIS ay) 1o} ob 0} Apeal 9 |Im am pue ApdINb Jayies dUOp 3 |jIM UOIINIISUOD
93 o [je Jiod S|y} 1. $H00| 3 OLES 18 padd sem sauinog 'uo) fad 00ES-G6Z4 18 | A UOP[RYS JO 1IN0 Soig neapinog
sl le} 0 puy pinod | 1sedesyd ayy Yoinguisip 191ad e o} Bupooj usaq aaey | Siemyos mau ay) buipesbdn/Buieisul
'$IUJ33IR 3Yl dn BupjOOY JO SISISUOD YdIYM 9%,zL [euly au} uc Buniem ale am ‘ssewolg poomuns o3 Buipioaoe o,gg
s1 109(0ud Jajloq 3y | "pa1dala U sey ojis 26.I03S 13][9d BU) pUl PajjRISUl IR SISI0g 19]|I3d MBU 34} 4O INOJ ||V




ies update

NH & ILM Facili

JooyaS 043K YHON 03 1yBnolq aiem siieyd pue sajgel
B3 SE 3N NIBYY 10§ [NT] JO UMO] 3Y) 0} 0I8H YHON JO UMO] 33 AQ Pa1RUOP 81oM UDIUM SIIBYD pUe S9|qe | SWoS
PRIBAIRP | "048H YHON 1e pasn ag 0} W| wodj umop saijddns pue a1njiuiny WOoOoJSSe|S JO LoUNg e PaAoW S\

Shduie) 93301 &1 9[5]

"SUOIEPUSWILLOISI 3} MBIABI [[IM @M USY) PUB Ul 3LIOD 0) Jodal
jeuly ayy 4o} Buiytem sie | pue epuewy ‘YiZL 1snbne uo pa1npud sem sadioeid pue Buiping syi Jo ¥pny AlLUNSS v

‘llom 1uam Buiueald sewwins ‘Aep 1sii SU3 104 dn 39S SEM [00YDS B |

JooyaS W) W0l saiddns LWoOoUSSeD SWOS PUB 24N}UIN PRAISIL 0JSH YLON




Dear CIUUSD Board,

| would like to request leave from my teaching position for the birth and care of my newborn
child. The leave would be from August 26, 2022 - November 21, 2022.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Alexandra Lovejoy
Grand Isle School Kindergarten



